pLANN.ﬂzF'Ef,,S.LG AND -e/@ j 1876 i% Kevin Kuchenbecker
HISTORIC P,RESERVATION ADWO ) Pla.nning, Zoni.ng and.
108 Sherman Street Historic Preservation Officer

Telephone (605) 578-2082 PLANNING' ZONING Telephone (605) 578-2082

. kevin@cityofdeadwood.com
Fax (605) 722-0786 HISTORIC PRESER'VATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 6, 2024

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval.
Charles Eagleson — 374 Williams St. — Windows Program

The applicant is requesting permission to be entered into the windows program. The
previous owners utilized the windows program but only used $3,298.31. This property is
owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required quotes for the
project. Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project. Staff is
requesting permission to reopen the grant and accept Charles Eagleson into the windows
program.



